From: Vernon Uy

To: Daly, Keith;

cc: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: Contract 8078 - RAMS for Water Tight Reusable Crates
Date: Monday, April 11, 2011 2:17:38 PM

Attachments: CoverSheet.pdf
RAMforlumber,hardware&supplies.pdf
RAMforprimer&exteriorpaint.pdf

Hi Keith.

Attached you'll find the RAMs for the Water Tight Reusable Crates. The first RAM covers the lumber, supplies and hardware
for the crates. The second RAM covers the primer and exterior paint for the crates.

Hard copies are in the mail. Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217
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Marine Construction Dredging Pile Driving - |
1501 Taylor Way + Tacoma, Washington 98421 : '
PHONES: Tacoma (253) 254-0118, b

Seattle (206) 623-0114, CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Fax (253) 254-0155
CONTRACTORS LIC NO. 223-01-AM-ER-IC*372 NO.

DATE  April 11, 2011
. Columbia River Crossing Project Office S
TO: [ 700 Washington Street, Suite 300 JOB #: _MC 02-11

Vancouver, WA 98660 TITLE: Columbia River Bridge Temporary
Pile Test Program (#8078)

Attn: Frank Green, P.E,

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ARE BEING SENT: Herewith X
Under Separate Cover
Direct
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION
4 EA RAM for Water Tight Reusable Crates: Lumber, hardware and supplies {Probuild)
4 EA RAM for Water Tight Reusable Crates: Protective primer and exterior paint (Glidden Paints)

These items are being sent:

Per your request

Please keep us advised of action taken
For you to process

For your inspection and approval

For your geheral information and file
For your approval or corrections

b bl ibal Eadte

REMARKS:

Please contact us promptly if there is a problem or question AMERICAN C(# STRUCTION gnPANY, INC.
COPY TO: BY:

Vernon Uy







Washi St '
W/B Denariment of Transportation Request for Approval of Material

Contract FA Number - . IS8R _ Date
- B0FE ~ | I-5 2|3 ] v
Section County
T-5 Colunbia Pieww Bridae (Wi\ 0.3 0 Of MP308) wh s R 5{306.5
Contractor Subcontractor '
AMEIcAN  CoNSTRueTION am\pgw INC.
This form shall be completed prior to submltt'al. If this form is not complete at time of
submittal it may be returned for information that was omitted. For WSDOT Use Only
For assistance in completing, see Instructions and Example RAM #

Bid Material or Name and Location of Fabricator, Specification PE/QPL Hdgir./QPL
ltem Mo. Product/Type Manufacturer or Pit Number Reference Code Code
2,7 | WAER TIGHT | PRO-BUILD S{RIAL PRWSIS
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L And ST
Surflief s LY, cofh
Project Engineer Date State Materials Engineer Date
Acceptance Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and State Materials Laboratory
1. Acceptance Criteria: Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory’ Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project,
2. Acceptance Criterla: Mfg. Cert. of Compliance for ‘Acceptance’ prior to use of material,
3. Acceptance Criteria: Catalog Culs for ‘Acceptance' prior to.use of material. Catalog Cut Approved  [] Yes CIwo
4. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Shop Drawings for ‘Approval’ prior to fabrication of material.
5. Acceptance Criterla: Only "Approved for Shipment, 'WSDOT Inspected’ or 'Fabrication Approvad Decal’ material shall be used.
6. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Certificate of Materials Origin to Project Engineer Office.
7. Acceptance Criteria: Request Transmitted to State Materials l.aboratory for Approvai Aclion.

8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld: Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.
10. Approval Withheld:
11. Miscellaneous Acceptance Criteria,

Remarks:
Project Engineer Distribution State Materials Engineer Distribution :
[ Contractor 1 Region Materials [[] General File [ signing Inspection
] Region Operations Engineer [ State Materials Lab [1] Other

[ Fabrication Inspection M/S 47365

PDOT Form 350-071 EF
Revised 12/2008







Washington State
\// 4

Department of Transportation Request for Approval of Material
Contract FA Number SR Date ;
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Contractor 7 Subcontractor
AMELICAN  CONSTRMCTION (omppNY , TNC.,
This form shall be completed prior to submittal. If this form is not complete at time of
submittal it may be returned for information that was omitted. For WSDOT Use Only
For assistance in completing, see Instructions and Example RAM #
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Project Engineer Date State Materials Engineer Date

Acceptance Action Codes for use by Project Engineer and State Materlals Laboratory

1. Acceptance Criteria: Acceptance based upon 'Satisfactory' Test Report for samples of materials to be incorporated into project.
2. Acceptance Criteria: Mig. Cert. of Compliance for ‘Acceptance’ prior to use of material.

3. Acceptance Criteria: Catalog Culs for ‘Acceptance’ prior to use of material, Catalog Cut Approved Oves ONo

4. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Shop Drawings for "Approva!’ prior to fabrication of material.

5, Acceptance Criteria: Only 'Approved for Shipment', WSDOT Inspected’ or 'Fabricalion Approved Decal' material shall be used.
6. Acceptance Criteria: Submit Certificate of Materials Origin to Project Engineer Office.

7. Acceptance Criteria: Request Transmitted to Stale Materials Laboratory for Approval Action.

8. Source Approved:

9. Approval Withheld: Submit samples for preliminary evaluation.
10. Approval Withheld:
11, Miscellaneous Acceptance Criteria.

Remarks:
Project Engineer Distribution State Materials Engineer Distribution
O Contractor [0 Region Materials [ General File [ signing Inspection
[ Region Operations Engineer [ State Materials Lab [] Other
[ Fabrication Inspection M/S 47385
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
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